

Providence Feb 12. 1849

W Lord Esq
107 N Main St

Dear Sir

You being recommended to me by Mr S. Shepherd Esq of this City I have to say that I have a clearance in a note against A. S. Townsend amounting to two hundred & thirty dollars due June 1st which is unpaid. I understand that he has a Policy of Insurance at the Beavertail Mutual Ins Co in your City which is now due. The said Townsend having been brought out some three months since. I wish that you would either collect by any other method you may advise from the Co the amount of my note and the expenses attending the same.

You will please write me if the Ins Co have or have not settled the loss and whether you wish me to forward you the Note your attention & advice.

Obliged yours in the way
Wm. Lord

Providence Feb 14. 1849

My friend Nathan

Dear Sir

At first you will have Memo. of Running Rigging for the Bark Floyd. which I wish you to forward me as early as possible so that I can have it here by the 20th of this month without fail at the utmost. As regards the South American rigging Mr. Allen has wrote Mr. Sprague for his prices and from what he says was afraid that he will get the order wrong for we are Mr. Allen is interested with him and may give him better prices he being your business partner is.

Truly
Wm. Lord

Memo. of Rigging of Bark Floyd

6 Coils	3 1/2 inch	Wilmington
3 "	3 "	"
7 "	3 1/2 "	"
3 "	2 "	"
7 "	1 1/2 "	"
5 "	1 1/2 "	"

31 Coils Mount here by the 20th as the Bark sails on the 25 inst

Prov Feb 15. 1849

Alfred L. G. H. Blunt

Dear Sir

You will please send me the charts you mentioned say S. North extending to San Francisco also a chart of the Bay of San Francisco & River Sacramento. you will please send them by St. B. & Co. by the 1st inst.

Prov Feb 15. 1849

Mr. Benj. H. H. H.

Dear Sir

At first you will have a memo. for Cotton duck which I wish you to forward at your earliest convenience and oblige yours in the way
Wm. Lord

Memo.

1 Bale 10 pieces Cotton Heavy Hosiery such as you sent last & price not to exceed the same this Bale of Heavy Hosiery you will please send by St. B. & Co. in event of it immediately.

Also

2 lbs	#2	Naval Marine Cotton
2 "	"	"
2 "	"	"
2 "	"	"
2 "	"	"
2 "	"	"
2 "	"	"
2 "	"	"
2 "	"	"
2 "	"	"

Send this by the first packet that sails